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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Rui Hern Leon <leongoh@witherskhattarwong.com=

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 12:51 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Lim, Hui Ying; 'marcus.xiao@income.com.sg'

Subject: PAPER RE-INSPECTION - MC/MC 14353/2017 - LKK's Ref: CS3/INC15013579/Fb -

NTUC's Ref: MT/0871663-001 | KW's Ref: LIH/KWO0007.2152 (mbo/grh) [W-
KW.FID177107]

Attachments: 5790107_1_Photographs taken by S K Auto Consultants.PDF; 5790105_1_Inspection
Report from S K Auto Consultants.PDF

Dear Catherine,

We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Limited, motor insurers of vehicle no. SGC 2218C, and refer to the
above matter.

We note that NTUC Income had earlier appointed your good firm to conduct a pre-repair inspection on the vehicle no.
SGM 1794 which was involved in an accident with our clients' insured vehicle on 11 August 2015,

We will therefore be most grateful if your good firm can assist in conducting a paper re-inspection of SGM 1794J and
provide a recommendation on cost of repairs and the duration of the said repairs.

The following documents are enclosed for your reference:

1. Automobile Inspection Report from S K Auto Consultants;
2. Photographs taken by S K Auto Consultants.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Leon Goh

Leon Goh

Executive Officer({Legal)

Litigation

{ +65 6238 3090 T +65 6535 1030
withersworldwide com

Withers KhattarWong
Khattar\Wong LLP, B0 Raffles Place, #25-01 UOB Plaza 1, Singapore 048624

——

=

Khattarwong LLP - 80 Rafflas Place, #25-01 UOEB Plaza 1, Singapore Q48624

Withers KhattarWong is the name of the Formal Law Alliance between the twa separale firms of KhattarWong LLP (UEN/Registration no. T12LLC001E) and
Withers LLP (Singapore Branch).

This e-mail is from KhattarWona LLP. It is imanded solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contaln confidential andior legally privileged
infarmation. If you are not the perscn for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this a-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform
us of the eror, Our e-mail address is kwp@witharskhattarwong.com, Internet communications may nat be entirely secure or accurate as information could ba
intercepied, corrupled, losl, arrive late or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errers or omissions in the content of this message
which may arise as a resull of Internet transmigsion,

1



MEHMH 1592182 / BHH MARS Pte Lid - Delu
ENTRY.DATE & TIME: 11/3852015 15:42

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease regon comectly the details of the accident 10 spead up the clalms process.

2. This Form muat b2 gompleted by the Policvhoigar angior the Authorised Driver

3 Information provided maust be as iyl and acoyraie 85 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wiholzing of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy llability en the pan of the insurance companies.

B

6. This repor wil be forwardad by the insurers of the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for 8 fee be made available upon appication by interessed parlies.

7. By the lodgement of this repart lo the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesasd.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reparl 11/08/2015 15:42
Date Of Accident 11/08/2015 06:45
Exact Location Of Accidenl SLE/BKE
Country/State of Loss Singapore
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SGM1784.
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SOH POH GUAN DAVID
NRIC No S80279080
Email Address innvoleam@gmail.com
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-85118788
Alternative Phone No Office-85118788
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
Model LANCER 1.6 GLX
Etxtai;tel:‘;rggz%f;rlwhtch vehicle was being used PRIVATE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy No
for repair to yoir vehicle? .
If No, Please stafe aclion to be taken Third Party
Vehicle Category Private Car
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company Aviva Lid
Type Of Coverage Comprehensive
Fleet Palicy Na
Policy Number 105850381
Cover Note Number NA
Driver
Name of Driver SOH POH GUAN DAVID
MNRIC Mo 580279090
Date Of Birth 16/09/1980
Occupation Indoor
Date Of Driving Pass 07/062010
Driving Experience 5 Years And 2 Months
Gender Male
Mobile Number (Local) +65-85118788
Fax Number
Contact Number Office-85118788

EMall Address

innvoteam@gmail.com

Page l of |7



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationghip of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Datails of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Collision- Head to Rear (TP Hit Insured)
Clear

Dry

Mo
MNo
Yes
Mg
2

Mo

Mo

Driving along SLE/BKE was on the centre lane going straight, Front vehicle suddenly stopped followed by my vehicle. Few
seconds i felt an impact from behind and saw a vehicle had hit directly onto my rear portion.

Are accident pholos available for attachment?

Yes

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Detalls of Witness

Name

Fhone Number

Email Address

S5GC2218C
TOYOTA [ WISH
NA

PATRICK

96781370

NA
NA

MNA

NA
MNA
MNA

Page2of |7



Sketch Plan

mn-u-,u
mwummuh
mm.ﬂ‘hﬂﬁ
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Common Statement

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

Driving along SLE/BKE was on the centre lane going straighl. Fronl vehicle suddenly
stopped .followed by my vehicle. Few seconds | fell an impact from behind and saw a
vehicle had hil direclly onlo my rear portion.

Taxi Voucher Mo

Are you claiming your own insurance

policy for the repair of your vehicle? | o CHim &d party

DECLARATION

IAWe ceclare thal e above partcdars & informalion provdes above are Tus in evry aspect

VERIFIED BY MARS CFFICER - AIZAM. ST4898260

MARS CHicer

Regsterec Owner or Dnver's Signature

Job Complete Date/Tims Dale/Tme

11 August. 2015 11:00 am 1 August 2015 11:00 am

Pape 4 of 17



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT Page No, 1
Cur Reference: TP/O15/02645K
Your Reference: TBA

Date:  14th September 2015

TO: Soh Poh Guan David
¢/o ACE Autolution Pte Ltd
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03-22
Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Assessment of Vehicle No : 5GM 1794)
Date of Accident : 11 August 2015
Date of Inspection © 11 August 2015

We have carried out a physical assessment of SGM 1794/ at Ace Autoclution Pte Ltd according
to your instructions on 11/08/2015 and are pleased to submit our report as follows:

1,VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No, ; SGM 1754)

Make & Model : MITSUBISHI LANCER
Year of Registration : 2008

Engine Capacity (cc) 1584

Chassis Ng. 1 IMYSTCS3ATUD02115
Engine No. : 4G1BHNE4GY

Calour : Black

Mileage (km) . 139493

2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: ; Good

Steering : Serviceahle
Foolt Brake - Serviceable
Parking Brake : Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front

RH Make/Size : Goodyear 205/50R16 - 50%
LH Make/Size Goodyear 205/50R16 - 50%
Rear

RH Make/Size : Bridgestone 205/50R16 - 50%
LH Make/Size : Bridgestone 205/50R16 - 50%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #D6-15 Singapare 542310 Email: skautol2@yahao.com.sg Contact: 90040225
Repgistration No. 53256213F



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 2
Our Reference TP/015/0264SK

Vehicle No. SGM 17941

4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE
At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had f !

sustained damages to the REAR portion [h —— _.'J
|

Please see attached schedule for details, | H

Estimated Amount 1 8512,967.03

Adjusted Amaount : 857,700/-

Estimated Repair Days : T days

Pursuant 1o your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair
The assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

It we are not notified ef anything ta the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report
shiall be treated as correct

Nisclaimear

This report is intended for the enclusive use of the addresses solely in relation to the loss occurrence in
which the assessed vehicle is involved. No liability or responsib ity whatsoever shal! be held by

5 K AUTO CONSULTANTS fow any reliance an this repare by any third party.

BLK 2108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542318 Emall: thautol2@yahoocom sg Contact: 90040225
Registration No. 53256213E



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 3
Our Reference  TP/015/02645K
Vehicle Mo, SGM 1794]
REPAIRER'S OUR
Qry DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE[SS) | ASSESSMENT(SS
PARTS {LIST [TEMS)
1 |Rear bootlid Denten g15.00| (32 5-% 845:68| Dp /
1 |Rear bootlid Mark, Three badge Necessary 57.50 57.50 M‘-’-ﬁ/
1 |Rear bootlid LANCER emblem Necassary 7800, 52 2a.00M E'_,u-
1 |Rear beotlid GLX emblem Mecessary 68.00 = B ELCS
1 |Rear bootlid CE&C plate emblem Necessary 53.75 53.75| NEL o
2 Hear baotlid hinges @101.25 Re-use 202.50 D6
1 |Rear bootlid lock Damaged 225000 771 2ese8|E [
1 |Rear bootlid lock eateh Bent 61.00 BLO0l R X -
1 |Rear bootlid weatherstrip Deformed 160.00 160.00| B7(
2 |Rear bootlid stopper @48.20 Mecessary 96.40 _ %!HN X
1 |Rear bootlid centre garnish Damaged 472.00] MS 472001 0REG-
1 [|Rear bumper Deformed BB7.50| &P9 o88RsH DL
2 Rear burnper side retainers Damaged 120.00 120.00| < &/
2 |Rear bumper bracket Bent 121.00 121001 8T v
1 |Rear end panel Distorted 782.00| 43, 7820815 vV
1 |Rear end panel top garnish Defarmed 198.00 159800/ v
1set |Rear end panel top garnish clips Necessary 36.00 36.00| NELY
1 |Rear spare tyre panel Repair/Labour 1365.00 588
2 |Rear RHS & LHS Taillamps @ 592.80 L1a'% 4 [pamaged 1185.60| A Cmiie5.60/Cep v
1 |Exhaust silencer Bent £85.00 0| £
2 |Exhaust sllencer mountings Mecessary 98.00 Sa06{ MU A
FTRIT.25 8259.75
less | 10% 7B2.72] 10% 625.97
704453 563378
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |Rear bootlid air spoiler Re-use 1257.50 -t
lset |Reverse sensor Damaged 280.00 2s0.00/bL v
1 |Rear end panel sealant Mecessary 120.00] 40 pdHoe-88 v
1 |Rear number plate w/holder Damaged 75.00 50000 H X
1set [Rear bumper clips MNecessary 30.00 30.00| NToa/
1 [Rear floor panel insulator Necessary 120.00 120.00 1{5;,/ v
Tatal Parts 8927.03 626881 1) §2:25

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542310 Email: skautol2@yahoo.com.sg Contact: 90040225
Registration No. 53256213F



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Our Refererce  TR/015/02645K
Vehicle No. SGM 1794)
SN DESCRIPTION REPAIRERY e
/ ESTIMATE {S5) | ASSESSMENT (S5)
LABOUR
1 |Toremove the affected parts & fittings to commence 1600.00 CRRLD
repairs; panel beat & reshape the affected areas; 6m f:‘ a
replace the damaged parts and components. XS
_ - é-ﬁ-:.'-% 0
2 |Tosupply paint materials, expandabie items & putty, 1400.00 : ~
respray paint on parts replaced and repaired areas P
3 |To remove and refix wiring at damaged areas 200.00 Lp- o) FoE-68
4 |To remove and replace exhaust and mauntings 200.00 pRERE Y }(
5 |To perform anti rust treatment an affected arcas 240.00 G0 21600
& |Toremove and refix/replace inner trims, garnish and 250.00 {0 po200.00
rear cushion seats etc. so as to facilitate repairs
7 |Te remove and replace reverse sensors 150.00 S0-0r HE-50
and check for proper function
4 000
tabour Total ;| 4040.00 b maami i)
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR]; 12967.03 S
Note: {For Lump Sum Repair) Elo2 .25

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/ar the use of
ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible {having taken into consideration to repair
Instead of replacements.

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is $$7,700/-

‘ - /
5 Kefanan )
Motor Surveyor

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singnpore 542310 Email. skaulol? @yahoo.com. g Contact: 90040225
Registration Mo, 53256213F



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

189556
ATTN: LEON GOH

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref :

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE  Date :

Code : [INC

16-08-2018

CSJINC15013579/Brbs2-1

il

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SGC 2218C Veh. Inspected SGM 1784,
Policy No. MT/0871663-001 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. LIH/KW00007 2192 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  LEON GOH Assign Date 26/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER c.c 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JMYSTCS3ATUDD2115 Colour BLUE
Odometer 139498 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/08/2015 Inspection Date 13/08/2015
Survey held at ACEAUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #03-22
SINGAPORE 417807
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




|

difmad,

L

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-2607196-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGM 1794J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

Page MNo.:.1of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Deseription of Parte Condition Wnrhnhupg{;} '[51}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOTLID DENTED 875.00 62400
1|REAR BOOTLID MARK, THREE BADGE MECESSARY 57.50 57.50
1|REAR BOOTLID LANCER EMBLEM NECESSARY T8.00 33.00
1|REAR BOOTLID GLX EMBLEM NECESSARY 68.00 33.00
1|REAR BOOTLID C&C PLATE EMBLEM NECESSARY 5375 53.75
2|REAR BOOTLID HINGES @ $101.25 RE-USE 202.50
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK BENT 225.00 71.00
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK CATCH USED BACK 61.00 =
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP BENT 160.00 160.00
2|REAR BOOTLID STOPPER @ $48.20 NOT NECESSARY 96.40 -
1|REAR BOOTLID CENTRE GARNISH CRACKED 472.00 145.00
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 887.50 689.00
Z|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS CRACKED 120.00 120.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET BENT 121.00 121.00
1|REAR END PANEL DISTORTED 78200 542.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DISTORTED 198.00 198.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TC REPAIR SEE 1,365.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR RHS & LHS TAILLAMPS @ $592 .80 CRACKED 1,185.60 808.00
1|EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 685.00 -
LABOUR
2|EXHAUST SILENCER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 98.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -782.72 -369.12
7,044 53 332213
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOTLID AIR SPOILER (SN) RE-USE 1.257.50 =
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DISLODGE 280.00 250.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SM) NECESSARY 120.00 40.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE VWWHOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1,882.50 440.00

Report Ref No. CS3/INC15013579/Brbs2-1




I 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Mo: 100607 198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descri of Parts Condition
oy bages il Workshop (§) ($)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 1,600.00 200.00
COMMENGE REPAIRS, PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS; REPLACE THE DAMAGED PARTS
AND COMPONENTS, INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL AND EXHAUST SILENCER.
TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 1,400.00 200.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED AND
REPAIRED AREAS
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WIRING AT DAMAGED AREAS. 200.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST AND MOUNTINGS. |[NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
TO PERFORM ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 240.00 60.00
AREAS
TO REMOVE AND REFIX / REPLACE INNER TRIMS, 250.00 100.00
GARNISH AND REAR CUSHION SEATS ETC. SO AS
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND 150.00 50.00
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
4,040.00 660.00

GRAND TOTAL 12,967.03 4,422.13
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00

Report Ref No. CS3/INC15013579/Brbs2-1

LIM TEOW GUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

MMSCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

gt Ay SDUrG Darty actindg €




